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Good Morning,

Many thanks for your email | can confirm your diversion drawing and section drawings for your works are all fine and meet Thames Water specifications. If you wish to process this application with new owners the next steps are:
*Email authorisation from a named applicant that we can communicate with a new contact person.

*Sign the minor diversion agreement form (new owner will need to do)

*Payment of £2000 bond

Once the above received we can raise the Pre CCTV to continue the process.

Kind regards,

lan Durack

Buildover 2/3 Technical Coordinator

Developer Services



